From: Anne Liang
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2002 10:04 AM

To: Mike Kuo; CLIENT ADVOCATES

Cc: Steve Cheng; Michael Heckrotte

Subject: RE: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID:CJ6UPA3232BT, AN02T2303
Hi, Mike,

1. Module approval cover letter and module transmitter characteristics: see
attached 2 files;

2. Antenna installation manual: attached;

3. Users Manual with RF warnings: Attached;

4. Two FCC ID formats: Attached;

5. Revised report with amended data sheets: Attached.

Thank you very much,

Anne
————— Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2002 3:21 PM
To: Anne Liang; CLIENT ADVOCATES
Cc: Steve Cheng; Michael Heckrotte
Subject: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID:CJ6UPA3232BT, AN02T2303
Question #1: This application is for transmitter module approval. Please

provide a cover letter to address modular approval requirements per FCC public
notice DAQ001407.

Question #2: Please provide antenna installation instruction to be followed by
the system integrator.

Question #3: User Manual does not include RF exposure statement and the
information required under section 15.21 and 15.19(a) (3) of FCC rules. Please
provide revised user manual to comply these requirements.

Question #4: Per Public Notice DA001407 requirements, please provide two FCC ID
label formats. One of label shall be placed on the device and the other one
shall be placed on the outside of end device.

Question #5: Page 42 of test report, it refer the radiated restricted bandedge
measurement file but there is no such data provided. Please provide it.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.



